From: GERALD POH WEE BIN geraldpoh@|onpac.com
Subject: FW: PRI RIAZ Ref: FBN 6148X (Z) ATEC ; Your Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025922 DOA: 11.06.2022
Date: 16 June 2022 at 7:53 AM
To: assignments assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG mt_claim@lonpac.com

Lonpac External - General

Dear Yan,
FYNA.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone
bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Jie Si <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 6:35 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRI RIAZ Ref: FBN 6148X (Z) ATEC ; Your Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025922
DOA: 11.06.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your letter dated 15 June 2022.

On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor.
Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

Alan Cheong

TT Rajan

Oh Han Cheong
Andrew How

Dave Ho Joo Koong
Dylan Lee Kah Pang
Sincere Appraiser
Seah Kwang Boon
L H Teo

10. Mr Willy Goh

11. Nicky Seah

12 Taveon Tiaw
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13. Tan Ling Ling
14. Joel Liew

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.
Thanks & Best Regards,

Jie Si
RIAZ LLC
Advocates and Solicitors

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
#09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL : 6534-0110 FAX : 6534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail
immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of
corruption.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:45 AM

To: riaz@justice.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>

Subject: FW: PRI RIAZ Ref: FBN 6148X (Z) ATEC ; Your Ref: GBF 702C DOA:
11.06.2022

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025922 ( Huey Ni’s case)
Dear Jie Si,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and
append below our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Jackson Quek —-Appraisal

Nicholas Tey -Appraisal

Steve Chen - LKK

Lim Teow Guan - LKK

Marcus Chua - LKK

Kenneth Kong- LKK

Xing Quo Qiang- LKK

Mohd Taufik - LKK

Adrian Ling-LKK
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Mohd Rasul - LKK




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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 5:39 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@]|onpac.com>

Subject: PRI RIAZ Ref: FBN 6148X (Z) ATEC ; Your Ref: GBF 702C DOA:
11.06.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.
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




